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%MPDI BRANCH -05598 HOME LOAN TAKE OVER

5B1 CENT.MINES PLAM - DESIGMN INST.(05598) <sbi05598@shico.in>
Man 117152021 117 PM

To: WLST ZODEL <hlstzodel@shi colns
Madam [ Dear Sir

IVIE LOAN TAKE OVER
APURVY SHARMA

-

We have received a home loan Take Over Proposal in the name of Apurv Sharma. The existing home loan is from LIC

Haousing - In this connection we request you to kindly arrange to provide the TIR reports and Valuation reports at the
earliest,

Cur CMPDI branch will pay both the bills a5 per banks norms.

Thanks & Regards,

Chief Manager,
State Bank of India,

CMPDI Branch (05598,
Kanke Road, Ranchi Y hw—-'a_
7766905560, 9771450331

A9 105017 2Y

Aok Toveds

Thanks & Regards,

ar Chief Manager,
State Bank of india,
CMPDI Branch (05598],
Kanke Road, Ranchi.

s&l:r‘w sravay 21 A4 A1 59 vie a1 i | we, gl e

From: 581 CENT.MINES PLAN - DESIGN INST.{055598) <shl.05598@sbl.co.in>
Sent: 15 Novenber 2021 13:08

Tp: HLST Z0DEL <hlst. zodel®sbi co.in>

Subject: CMPDI BRANCH -05598 HOME LOAN TAKE OVER

Madam [ Dear Sir

HOME LOAN TAKE OVER
APLIRY SHARMA

e have recelved 2 home loan Take Over Proposal hﬂummdMSﬂm.Tﬂﬂﬁmhmhnhﬁnﬁﬂui
Jousing  In this connection we request you to kindly arrange to provide the TIR reports and Valuation reports

aarhiest.

Dur CMPDH branch will pay both the bills 2s per banks norms.

Thanks & Regards,




Chief Managear,

state Bank of India,
EMPDI Branch (DS598),
Kanke Road, Ranchi,
1766905560, 9771450331
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HRIEF PARTICULAR OF SALE DEED
|
Namre of Froperty Residential
V.Code No {0138
Mohgila/ Village +{Crossing Republik™" Dundahera, Ghaziabad
Dr:::tlptlnn of Property The Residential Apartment No. 704, 7

Floar, (Tower-A) [without roof right) in the
l muiti-storied building constructed on Group
Housing Plot No.4, in the Township known a8

! "Crossing Republik ™ in the Group Housing
i Complex known as “GAUR GLOBAL VILLAGE"
gituated ot Dundahera, Ghaziabad
Area pf Property ‘Super Area 1576 Sq. Fest /__ﬁ:-"--‘ i 5‘“&\
[i.e. 146.37 8q. Meter) P -n:-ﬁ,,f‘ \
i Covered Area 1261 Sq. Feet PR S 5
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| (3)
Staguis of Road 145 Meter wide Road
Facility of Parking :Ona Covered Car Parking
. Clrele Rate ~Rs. 34,000/- P.AM. (Basic Cost)

in Bullding :Car Parking, power back-up, security guand,
community center, Swimming pool, grm & Hft.

!'lu!n-r Rebate 5% rebate for 37 1o T® Floor and 10% rebate for

A 8™ to 12" Floor and 15% Rebate for 13® to above
floors in Basic Rate for stamp duty purpose.

i 9% increase for above mentioned common

facilities sceording to Govt. Circle Rate List,
Rajp Water Harvesting :Yes
{so 5% rebete in above mentioned Basic Cost)

Salp Consideration  :54,00.000/- ”_fﬁi:rﬁ-}%\
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Group Housing Plot No. 4A
Commeraial Piot Na, C-2
Plot No. GH-3

Road 45 Meter Wide
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PARTICULAR OFVENDOR 43hu Mst EFF 25 S0

Mr. Nishant Sethi S/o Sh. Balwent Raj Sethi (PAN. BJMPS7180F) & Mrs.

Supiita Sethd W/o Mr. Mishant Sethi [PAN, BWUPS4363F) Both Rfo Pres-

tige Plama, Block D2, Flat #241, ECC Road, Whitefield Bangnlore,
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|
Ei-‘t’.’ilg. AR OF VENDEE
Sh. Arun Kumer S/e Late Sh, M. L. Sharma Rjo N-125, Gangs Mager,

Hnt‘;: GFA Holder of Mr. Apury Sharma B/o Arun Kumar Sharma Rfo N-
125 Oanga Nagsr, Meerut (PAN, DZKPSOAS8C) pihe= £ o Sy pa LOT 1500
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SALE DEED
Tota] Bale consideration Rs. 54.00.000/-

Hence the Stamp duty payable as per rule set vide arder No. SEV.EK-5
7756 }11-2008-500 {165) /2007 Lucknow clemow dated 30-06-2008 by (Uttar Pradesh

Government [mstitution Pinance, Tax and registration Anubhag-5)
mﬁammam

THIS SALE DEED is made mdmmﬂuwmwns“muf
‘;r-:tn'-:!:: 2016
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Mr Nishant Sethi S/o Sh, Balwant Raj Sethi (PAN. BJMPST7180P) & Mrs.
Suthita Sethi W/o Mr. Mishant Sethi {PAN. EWUFS4363F) Both R/o Prea-
tige Flams, Block D2, Flat 4741, BCC Road, Whitefield Bangplore,
Katrnatales- 360060

hereinafter called the Vendor which expression shall unless repugnant
to The coniext of meaning thersol mean and include his, beirs, sgcces-

mj:_ legal representatives, administrators, exgcutors, nominces & as-

sihs af the First Part,
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iN FAVOUR OF

|
o Late Sh. M. L. Sharma Rfo N-125, Gangs Nagnar,

Sk Arun Kumar 3
Misrut GPA Holder of Mr. Apurv Sharma Sfo Aran Kumar Sharma Rfe N-

5, Gmnga Nager, Meerut (PAN. DZKPS0488C) on Dated 13-10-2016 en-
rored Book No. 4 Vel. No. 502 on pages 179 to 190 Sr. No, 459 dated 13-10-
24LE in the OFfice of Sub-Registrar-1, Meerut.
heremafter called the Vendes which expression shall unless repugnant
togthe conlext or meaning thereof mean and include his heirs, sacces-

executors, nominees & as-

sars, lege! representatives, admintsirators,
sifns of the other part ; w’f
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BY 3115647

i (10}
DFA@ij@TM
THe Residential Apartment No. 704, 72 Floor, [Tower-A) (without roof right)

Syper Ares 1576 Sq. Feetand Covered Ares 1261 Sq. Feet, consisting of
3-Bedrooms, |-Drawing-Dinning room, 1-Kitchen, Totlrts:& Baloomies, in
the multi-storied building constructed on Group Heusing Plot No4, in

ORariabed, (hereinafter called the said Flat/apartmentjnlong with the pro-
lonate undivided, impartiable share and interest in the Group Hous-
ing plot of land on which Building is constructed.
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Omn the South by

(

Group Housing Flat No. 44
Cormmercial Plot No. c-2

1)

PFlot No. GH-3
Road 45 Meter Wide
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AND WHEREAS the Vendor purchased the said Apartment from M/
Glhursans India Lid., corporate office at Gaur Bix Park Flat No. 1, Abhay
Ki]rlr.rl 11, Indirapuram, Ghasinbad, through it Authorised Signmtory
Ml Pradeep Verma 5/c Late Sh. Kalyan Singh Verme Rjo K-115, Caur
.".‘.‘-itmt:.- Indirapurem, Ghagabed vide registered sale deed dated 11-01-
2082 entered in Book Na. | Volume No. 9503 on pages 283 to 334 m 5c. Ne.
'.i[i) dated 11-01-3012 in the office of Sub-Registrar, Ghaziabad,

trment for o total sale consideration of Rs. $4,00.000/-(Rupees Fify
Frair Lacs only] and tha vendes of the second part agreed to purchase the
gald Apurtment hence this deed of sale between Vendors and Vendee.

it F

Af whereas the vendor of the first part have agreed to sell the sad
Aphar

[
i

BY 316112



(13)
MMEMMM

That the vendor of the first puthm-u’nrulll, transfer and convey the
aforesaid Apartment to the vendee of the second part iogether with
proportionate Share of land in the land undarpeath. together| with
independent electricly and water connections and right to use com-
mon passage, gallery, StRToRse lifts, entrance lobies, €xit of the build-
ing, water sSUpply prrangement & installations such a8 power Tight,
geverape and saserment-rights, privileges and sppurtenants thereto
and with all common faeilities, neluding One Covered Car Parldng,
i i
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i impwledge as under:-
Be, 934,000/ vide [.D. No. SATGAY dated 15-10-2018 drawn ot 8Bl

i Cangs Nagar, Meerul

Ra 27,000f- For TDS

Pu. 37,000/ - For TOS

. Ra. 22,06,000/- vide 0.0, Mo, 189338

' oNB. Sec-63, Neids For Housing Loan
Rs. 22,06,000/- vide D.I:. No. 186330 Duted 14-10-2016 drawm on

{
PNB, Sec-63, Neida For Housing Loan

Dated 14-10-2016 drawm on
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That the vendor of the first part have

munqwiu.DESH BY 311913

(15]

handed over the vacunt and

sesceful possession of the said Apartment to the vendee of the sec-

ond part sl the Gme of execation of this dend.

That the vendee has become umu&pn:mdmhﬂdu:iﬂunbwv
said Apartrment andhﬂufulidghlufmrﬂﬁpipmnﬂwuﬂ,

seil, tronafer, fift, MOTigAEs B in BnY MAnNEr.
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5. | That all the taxes, such an House tax, Water Tog

Wni'murru'vmnas <4 BY 711914

(18)

Tax,
Electric charges or any other tnxes or charges such as scciety,

I maitnenance charges ete., shall be paysble by the Seller upto date

mnd sfier the exscution of the sale deed shall be payable by the

Vendeae 'iv . f|
o o
P M

it
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j
5 That the vendor of the first part huve represented and comfirmed that

khe said Apartment and the land anderneath it, whech is subject
matter of the present sube deed is free fom all sorts of encumbrances.
Luch as charges, lien, mortgage, gift, aftachments, ahilities, Wi
(horieed oocapition, tenemcies, claimns, potificetion and hitigation what-
Boever stc. gnd thet the vender of the Brst part & faily autherised

d have legsl ap-dtytumi:rtheumtinmﬂ'ﬂﬁ!ﬂh

the second part A
f N.-f"!i-' : ,.fnl'flj/ ng:g"f
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7 W29 UTTAR PRADESH
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]
rhat the vendor of the frst part have confirmed that io cxm
monpetary loss, harm oF

L-srdes of the second part inm put to aoy
I:u:lld:ﬁ:ﬂ.hﬂ'mﬂﬂt aof the

or loss of property on account of any
Leendor of the first part or on account of any representati made by
account of suppression of any

the vendor found to be unfrue or an
L, pierial facts perteining to the title of the
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[

B. That the entire lishility pertaining to the sad Apartment in tht: =
§ ture of electricity and waler chargess end any other charges tll the
date of execution and registration of sale deed shall be of the ﬂndm‘

I of the first part and theresfter the same shall be the responsibility df
the vendes and the vendor shall keep the vendes duly indemnified in

| this regard. . >
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|

{That the Stamp duty/usnsfer duty and registration charges in re-
apect of the sale deed have hemmidmdmrm':hmcﬂth:

Rsecond part

' Brhat aftsr the exscution of sale deed the vendor of the frat part is

lsft with no right, interest and daim of any nature whatseeves in the
kaid Apartment and that the vendee is fully authoriscd and
competent to get the said Apartment duly mutated in his/their n-
l-.-uur and to get his/their name duly transferred and substituted in
'[_h._- recards of the Municipal Corporation, revemue records et¢. and
sther concerried sutharities snd vendor of the Jrst pan shall render

I.-a.].!. asaistence for the purpose as may be reasonably required.
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PRODUCED BY AN AUTODESK EDUCA TIONAL PRORUCT

AN NA

SALCONY - 180.76SQ. FT.(16.80 same)
CUVERED AREA - 1260.005q. 1 ,117.09.89 mt.)
_ {ncluding ward rabe & baicony aree)
SUPER AREA - 1576.00 SQ. 7~ 146.37 sq.mt.)
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BY 315383

11] That the all terms & conditions of the sale dated 11-01-2012
with regard to residential complex maintenance building bye-laws

| shall be continue apply to the Vendes.

120 That the map in attached with this sale deed and constructed ares in

this sale deed shown atteched map.
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Hl witn#ss whereo! the Vendor and the Vendee both kave signed and
u!” uted the abave deed on the date month snd year mentioned herein
ve in the presence of the followings witnesses.

.J!i_1||,.-;-;f-u w % IL‘ 1_{,-"‘!-.
: - I‘u"u Vendor .~
: t\ﬁé _h ( ""'"J{h' wnu*fi
.'_"_-.ll : v
L ¥ Jif '
: pre> g RN s
f S '~'.-::-f-=l-..r:"='?-l
I ’
¢ ‘.r|"r—t Vendee
. J. l'l""i- 'l‘-#"d:)h @.—’
e L fisen I : :
gy R .
s Pl FM ..‘,1. k'
-mﬂ - &
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Cyafted by glDH PRAKASH SHARMA Document Writer,
NITIN KLUMAR Advocale, Chamberfo. Qheo
| ™ ane Tehsil Compound, l}}uﬂild i .._.i',"
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